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SEO Content

O Title New York State Education Department

Length : 35

Perfect, your title contains between 10 and 70 characters.

Description The New York State Education Department is part of the University of

A the State of New York (USNY), one of the most complete,

interconnected systems of educational services in the United States.
Length : 193

Ideally, your meta description should contain between 70 and 160
characters (spaces included). Use this free tool to calculate text length.

Keywords
Very bad. We haven't found meta keywords on your page. Use this free
online meta tags generator to create keywords.

Og Meta Properties This page does not take advantage of Og Properties. This tags allows
social crawler's better structurize your page. Use this free og
properties generator to create them.

QD

Headings H1l H2 H3 H4 H5 H6
5 16 1 1 1 0

[H1] Latest News

[H1] Trending Topics

[H1] Pre-K through Grade 12 Education
[H1] Program Offices

[H1] Cultural Institutions

[H2] New York State Education Department
[H2] Featured Story

[H2] Featured Story

[H2] Follow us on Twitter

[H2] Resources

[H2] P-12 News

[H2] Higher Education

[H2] Adult Ed & Vocational Services
[H2] Office of the Professions

[H2] Get the Latest Updates!


http://webmaster-tools.php8developer.com/text-length-online.html
http://webmaster-tools.php8developer.com/meta-tags-generator.html
http://webmaster-tools.php8developer.com/meta-tags-generator.html
http://webmaster-tools.php8developer.com/og-properties-generator.html
http://webmaster-tools.php8developer.com/og-properties-generator.html

SEO Content

[H2] Popular Topics

[H2] How do I...?

[H2] Quick Links

[H2] Media Center

[H2] CONTACT US

[H2] EMAIL CONTACTS
[H3] COVID-19 Guidance
[H4] Recent News:

[H5] Sign up

Images We found 21 images on this web page.
Good, most or all of your images have alt attributes.

Text/HTML Ratio Ratio : 15%

<

Good, this page's ratio of text to HTML code is higher than 15, but
lower than 25 percent.

O Flash Perfect, no Flash content has been detected on this page.
Q Iframe Great, there are no Iframes detected on this page.
SEO Links
O URL Rewrite Good. Your links looks friendly!
Underscores in the We have detected underscores in your URLs. You should rather use
URLs hyphens to optimize your SEO.
O In-page links We found a total of 131 links including 1 link(s) to files
Statistics External Links : noFollow 0%

External Links : Passing Juice 2.29%

Internal Links 97.71%

In-page links

Anchor Type Juice
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http://nysed.gov/#panels-main-content
http://nysed.gov/
http://www.regents.nysed.gov/
http://nysed.gov/news
http://nysed.gov/about/index-a-z
http://nysed.gov/contact-NYSED
http://nysed.gov/hr
https://portal.nysed.gov/abp
http://nysed.gov/coronavirus
http://www.nysed.gov/about/google-translate-disclaimer
http://nysed.gov/about
http://nysed.gov/about/commissioner
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http://nysed.gov/about/program-offices
http://www.counsel.nysed.gov/rulesandregs
http://www.counsel.nysed.gov/
http://www.sro.nysed.gov/
http://nysed.gov/new-york-state-education-department-foil-requests
http://www.oms.nysed.gov/legcoord
http://www.acces.nysed.gov/aepp/welcome-adult-education-programs-and-policy-aepp
http://www.nysed.gov/bilingual-ed
http://www.nysed.gov/career-technical-education/
http://www.oce.nysed.gov/
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/earlylearning/
http://www.nysed.gov/educator-quality

In-page links

Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA)

Higher Education

High School Equivalency

My Brother&#039;s Keeper

Native American Education

P-12 Education

Special Education

Vocational Rehabilitation

Next Generation Learning Standards: ELA and Math

Curriculum and Instruction

Diploma Requirements

Teaching in Remote/Hybrid Learning Environments (TRLE)

Office of State Assessment

Computer-Based Testing

Exam Schedules

Grades 3-8 Tests

Regents Exams

New York State Alternate Assessment (NYSAA)
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Career Schools
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http://www.nysed.gov/essa
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/
http://www.acces.nysed.gov/what-hsetasc-test
http://www.nysed.gov/mbk
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/natamer/
http://www.nysed.gov/about/program-offices
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/specialed/
http://www.acces.nysed.gov/vr
http://www.nysed.gov/next-generation-learning-standards
http://nysed.gov/curriculum-instruction
http://www.nysed.gov/curriculum-instruction/general-education-and-diploma-requirements
http://nysed.gov/trle
http://www.nysed.gov/state-assessment
http://www.nysed.gov/state-assessment/computer-based-testing-cbt
http://www.nysed.gov/state-assessment/testing-schedules
http://www.nysed.gov/state-assessment/elementary-and-intermediate-level-tests
http://www.nysed.gov/state-assessment/high-school-regents-examinations
http://www.nysed.gov/state-assessment/new-york-state-alternate-assessment
http://www.nysed.gov/state-assessment/new-york-state-english-second-language-achievement-test-nyseslat
http://www.nysed.gov/educator-integrity/report-educator-test-fraud
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/certificate/ta.html
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/
http://www.acces.nysed.gov/bpss/non-degree-granting-school-licensing-process
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tsei/ospra/
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/accountability/
http://www.nysed.gov/budget-coordination/
http://portal.nysed.gov

Chief Financial Office

Child Nutrition

Audit Services

Facilities Planning

Ed Management Services

Nonpublic School Services

Pupil Transportation Services

SEDREF Query

Public Data

Student Data Privacy

Information &amp; Reporting

Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion

In-page links

Statement From Chancellor Young, the Board of Regents and

Commissioner Rosa on the Passing of Regent Beverly L.

Ouderkirk

My Brother&#039;s Keeper: Changing the Narrative

News and Notes: Message from Commissioner Rosa

State Education Department Releases 2017 Cohort High

School Graduation Rates

More News

Board of Regents Unanimously Re-Elects Dr. L ester W.

Young, Jr. To Serve as Chancellor and Josephine V. Finn as

Vice Chancellor

Skip Twitter content

State Museum

State Library

State Archives

CovID-19
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http://www.oms.nysed.gov/
http://www.cn.nysed.gov/
http://www.oms.nysed.gov/oas/
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/facplan/
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/mgtserv/
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/nonpub/
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/schoolbus
https://portal.nysed.gov/pls/sedrefpublic/SED.sed_inst_qry_vw$.startup
http://data.nysed.gov/
http://www.nysed.gov/student-data-privacy
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/irs/
http://www.nysed.gov/diversity-equity-inclusion
http://nysed.gov/news/2022/statement-chancellor-lester-w-young-jr-board-regents-and-state-education-commissioner-2
http://nysed.gov/news/2022/statement-chancellor-lester-w-young-jr-board-regents-and-state-education-commissioner-2
http://nysed.gov/news/2022/statement-chancellor-lester-w-young-jr-board-regents-and-state-education-commissioner-2
http://nysed.gov/news/2022/my-brothers-keeper-changing-narrative
http://nysed.gov/news/2022/news-and-notes-message-commissioner-betty-rosa-1
http://nysed.gov/news/2022/state-education-department-releases-2017-cohort-high-school-graduation-rates
http://nysed.gov/news/2022/state-education-department-releases-2017-cohort-high-school-graduation-rates
http://nysed.gov/news
http://nysed.gov/news/2022/board-regents-unanimously-re-elects-dr-lester-w-young-jr-serve-chancellor-and-josephine-v
http://nysed.gov/news/2022/board-regents-unanimously-re-elects-dr-lester-w-young-jr-serve-chancellor-and-josephine-v
http://nysed.gov/news/2022/board-regents-unanimously-re-elects-dr-lester-w-young-jr-serve-chancellor-and-josephine-v
http://nysed.gov/#skiptwitter
https://twitter.com/NYSEDNews
http://www.nysm.nysed.gov/
https://www.nysl.nysed.gov/
http://www.archives.nysed.gov/
http://www.nysed.gov/coronavirus
http://www.nysed.gov/grad-measures
https://lp.constantcontactpages.com/su/DADR6b8/families

Curriculum and Instruction

Assessments

School Operations

Student Support Services

View More

News page

newsletters page

Sign up to receive newsletters

In-page links

Office of General Services website

MORE P-12 NEWS

Colleges &amp; Universities

New Certification Exams

Scholarships and Grants

TEACH System

Career Training Schools

High School Equivalency

Vocational Rehabilitation

View More

How Do |...

File a Complaint

Learn About OP

News and Reports

Online Registration

State Boards and Committees

Verify a Professional License

View More
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http://www.nysed.gov/curriculum-instruction
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/assessment/
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/fmis/
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/sss/
http://www.p12.nysed.gov
http://www.nysed.gov/news/2021
http://www.nysed.gov/newsletters
http://www.nysed.gov/subscribe
https://ogs.ny.gov/flags-new-york-state-buildings
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/ocuekiap.html
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/certexam.html
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/kiap/
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/teach/
http://www.acces.nysed.gov/bpss/welcome-career-training-proprietary-schools
http://www.acces.nysed.gov/hse/high-school-equivalency-hse
http://www.acces.nysed.gov/vr/
http://www.acces.nysed.gov/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/howdoi.html
http://www.op.nysed.gov/opd/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/aboutop.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/news/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/renewalinfo.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/boards/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/opsearches.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov
http://www.nysl.nysed.gov/
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/sss/ssae/schoolsafety/school-climate.html

In-page links

Charter Schools Internal
High School Equivalency Test Internal
School Report Cards Internal
State Aid Internal
Find assessment results Internal
Find information about grants Internal
Serve legal papers Internal
File an appeal to the Commissioner Internal
About the University of the State of New York (USNY) Internal
Business Portal for School Administrators Internal
FOIL (Freedom of Information Law) Internal
Incorporation for Education Corporations Internal
NYSED Online Services Internal
Public Broadcasting Internal
Video Gallery Internal
Adult Education &amp; Vocational Services Internal
Office of the Professions Internal
Accessibility Internal
Internet Privacy Policy Internal
Disclaimer Internal
Terms of Use Internal
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http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/
http://www.acces.nysed.gov/hse/what-hsetasc-test
https://data.nysed.gov/
https://stateaid.nysed.gov/
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/irs/press.html
http://www.nysed.gov/finance-business/funding-grants
http://www.counsel.nysed.gov/ServingLegalPapers
http://www.counsel.nysed.gov/generalinformation
http://nysed.gov/about/about-usny
https://portal.nysed.gov
http://www.nysed.gov/foil
http://www.counsel.nysed.gov/charters
http://nysed.gov/online-services
http://www.oce.nysed.gov/publicbroadcast
http://www.nysed.gov/video-gallery
http://www.acces.nysed.gov/contact-us
https://eservices.nysed.gov/professions/contact-us/#/
http://www.nysed.gov/terms-of-use#Accessibility
http://www.nysed.gov/privacy-policy
http://www.nysed.gov/terms-of-use#Disclaimers
http://www.nysed.gov/terms-of-use

Content

Keyword

education 27

state 26

new 19

york 18

school 13
Url

DOO0C

D00

Favicon

Printability

Language

Dublin Core

Doctype

Encoding

W3C Validity

Email Privacy

Keywords Consistency

Title Keywords Descripti Headings
on

Usability

Domain : nysed.gov

Length: 9

Great, your website has a favicon.

Great. We have found a Print-Friendly CSS.

Good. Your declared language is en.

This page does not take advantage of Dublin Core.

Document

HTML 5

Perfect. Your declared charset is UTF-8.

Errors : 93
Warnings : 6

Warning! At least one email address has been found in the plain text.
Use free antispam protector to hide email from spammers.



http://webmaster-tools.php8developer.com/antispam-protector.html

O Deprecated HTML

Speed Tips

Mobile Optimization

O XML Sitemap

O Robots.txt
O Analytics

Document

Great! We haven't found deprecated HTML tags in your HTML.

Excellent, your website doesn't use nested tables.
¥ Too bad, your website is using inline styles.
¥ Too bad, your website has too many CSS files (more than 4).
¥ Too bad, your website has too many JS files (more than 6).

Perfect, your website takes advantage of gzip.

Mobile

Apple Icon
Meta Viewport Tag

Flash content

Optimization
Great, your website has an XML sitemap.

http://nysed.gov/sitemap.xml

http://www.nysed.gov/sitemap.xml

http://nysed.gov/robots.txt
Great, your website has a robots.txt file.

Great, your website has an analytics tool.

Google Analytics
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